

TROY AMERICAN LEGION POST 49
MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

The October 6, 2019 ALR meeting was called to order at 6:05 pm by President, Mike Powers. Opening ceremonies were conducted.

Roll Call: There were 10 members present

Secretary's Report: The September Minutes were read. Bill made a motion to accept, Keith seconded the motion and it was carried.

Treasurer's Report: A full copy of the Treasurer's Report is available to members upon request, if anyone would like to review it.

Road Captain's Report: Bob is starting to work on scheduling for benefit rides for 2020

Membership Chairman's Report: No Report Given

Old Business: Mike mentioned that the check presentation for the Bradford County Veterans Memorial Park is still being planned for sometime in October.

Mike wanted to remind everyone that the Riders are responsible for the pancake dinner on November 12th.

New Business: There was a suggestion made that we hold some sort of event on Memorial Day weekend 2020 since we will no longer be attending Rolling Thunder. Mike asked that Bob discuss this with the Ride Committee and possibly bring some ideas to the November meeting.

Mike wanted to remind everyone about the school's Veteran's Day program is coming up on November 11th. Also, he suggested that we get together for dinner that evening at Appleby's in Sayre.

We will be providing the color guard for the Halloween parade again this year. Mike, Bill and Tammy will take care of obtaining candy.

Mike wanted to remind everyone that there is going to be a Halloween dance at the club on October 26th from 7-10 and he would like to see more participation from the Riders. The cost is only \$5 per person.

At the November meeting we will be discussing the creation of a committee to make decisions about disbursements from the Relief Fund.

We discussed the possibility of donating money to the National Guard FRG for the Christmas Party that will be held at the Gennetti in Williamsport this year. Carl made a motion that we table the discussion until we have more information.

Carl mentioned that the Canton Legion is starting up a Military Share program to help provide food for veterans at a very reduced cost. He wanted to make us aware in case we would want to donate and he will find out more details for our November meeting. Mike suggested that perhaps we look into doing this within our Legion.

The Vets Club is no longer going to allow us to have our pot-luck Christmas party. Keith and Jeni graciously offered to host our club Christmas Party at their house this year. It will be at 1 o'clock on December 8th. We will be extending the invitation to the Dushore and Elkland Riders as well. The Riders will cover the cost for the main course of a meat/cheese sandwich tray and everyone is asked to bring a dish to pass.

Correspondence: We received a letter from Diane Pint regarding making a financial donation toward funeral costs for Russell Stout Jr. Mr. Stout is not a veteran. It was decided that we would decline to donate as our focus is on assisting veterans.

Closing Comments: Closing Prayer was led by Mike

Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm

Respectfully Yours,

Tammy Calkins, Secretary